### SANTA ANA COLLEGE

### **CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION COUNCIL**

- DATE: May 9, 2011
- FROM: Bonita N. Jaros, Chair
- TO: Curriculum & Instruction Council
- RE: Minutes of Meeting of April 25, 2011 2:00 pm, SAC Foundation Board Room, S-215

Present: B. Birnbaum, M. Brown, P. Canzona, C. Carrera, D. Dobos, Z. Fish, S. Garnett, G. Giroux, K. Hondo, P. Hughes, B. Jaros, L. Pedroza, M. Porter, S. Whelan.

Guests: A. Bridges, A. Dooley, R. Jenkins, K. Dennis, C. Kosko

1.	MINUTES OF MEETING OF APRIL 11, 2011.	<u>APPROVED</u>
2.	TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORT	<u>APPROVED</u>
3.	CURRICULUM ITEMS. (See Attachment)	APPROVED
4.	TRANSFER MODEL CURRICULUM (TMC). A. The update on language for Psychology AA-T degree was presented.	<u>APPROVED</u>

#### 5. PORTFOLIO ASSESSMENT/PROGRAM REVIEW REPORT FROM TLC.

Bonnie thanked all departments: the first four-year cycle of PA/PR is 100% completed. The next cycle of PA/PR reports will require more data with benchmarking and comparative results. More information on how to do this will be forthcoming. Bonnie also informed the council that PA/PR reports are now all available on InsideSAC.net under Department Index.

6. <u>CurricUNET ISSUES</u>

Bonnie informed the council that the AA-T degrees cannot currently be put onto the CurricUNET platform since local program-level data does not communicate with the state system. The Curriculum Office staff will input these programs into the CCC Curriculum Inventory. Bonnie apologized to the council for any inconvenience that may have caused.

#### **INFORMATION**

#### 7. <u>OTHER.</u>

- A. Bonnie announced the *Data Coaching Workshop: Program Evaluation* with Darla Cooper from the RP Group. It will be held in D-401 from 8:30 a.m. to 12 p.m. on April 29, 2011. A video tape will be available after the presentation.
- B. Bonnie thanked Yolanda Garcia and Gina Giroux for their leadership in planning the college-wide event held last week in Phillips Hall related to the 2010-2011 Book-of-the-Year *The Last Lecture*. The Book-of-the Year for the academic year 2011-2012 will be *Hotel on the Corner of Bitter and Sweet* by Jaime Ford.

The next meeting is Monday, May 9, 2011 at 2:00 p.m., SAC Foundation Board Room, S-215.

#### CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION COUNCIL

#### NEW PROGRAM – SECOND READING

#### Item #1 through #21 were approved.

#### Continuing Education

- 1. Communication ESL Intro A Certificate of Completion
- 2. Communication ESL Intro B Certificate of Completion
- 3. Communication ESL Beg A Certificate of Completion
- 4. Communication ESL Beg B Certificate of Completion
- 5. Communication ESL Transitioning A Certificate of Completion
- 6. Communication ESL Transitioning B Certificate of Completion
- 7. Communication ESL Int A Certificate of Completion
- 8. Communication ESL Int B Certificate of Completion
- 9. Communication ESL Int C Certificate of Completion
- 10. Communication ESL Int D Certificate of Completion
- 11. Academic ESL Beg A Certificate of Completion
- 12. Academic ESL Beg B Certificate of Completion
- 13. Academic ESL Beg Int A Certificate of Completion
- 14. Academic ESL Beg Int B Certificate of Completion
- 15. Academic ESL Int A Certificate of Completion
- 16. Academic ESL Int B Certificate of Completion
- 17. Academic ESL Int C Certificate of Completion
- 18. Academic ESL Int D Certificate of Completion
- 19. Vocational ESL A Certificate of Completion
- 20. Vocational ESL B Certificate of Completion
- 21. Vocational ESL C Certificate of Completion

#### **REVISED COURSES – FIRST READING**

# Item #22 through #49 were presented for first reading only. They were moved, seconded, and approved with the request to waive the second reading. These items were approved. Exercise Science

Exercise Science

- 22. Exercise Science Activities 133, Off Season Swimming
- 23. Exercise Science Activities 134, Golf-Playing Lesson Off Season
- 24. Exercise Science Activities 141, Women's Tennis Off-Season Activities
- 25. Exercise Science Activities 171, Wrestling Off Season
- 26. Exercise Science Activities 211, Baseball Off Season
- 27. Exercise Science Activities 227, Off Season Water Polo
- 28. Exercise Science Activities 231, Football Fall Camp
- 29. Exercise Science Activities 232, Football
- 30. Exercise Science Activities 236, Advanced Baseball Game
- 31. Exercise Science Activities 261, Soccer-Women (0.5 unit)
- 32. Exercise Science Activities 261, Soccer-Women (1.0 unit)
- 33. Exercise Science Activities 262, Soccer-Men (0.5 unit)
- 34. Exercise Science Activities 262, Soccer-Men (1.0 unit)

- 35. Exercise Science Activities 271, Softball Off Season
- 36. Exercise Science Activities 281, Track and Field Off Season
- 37. Exercise Science Activities 291, Volleyball Off Season
- 38. Exercise Science Fitness 124, Conditioning for Athletes-Men (0.5 unit)
- 39. Exercise Science Fitness 124, Conditioning for Athletes-Men (1.0 unit)
- 40. Exercise Science Fitness 125, Conditioning for Football, Defense
- 41. Exercise Science Fitness 126, Upper Body Development for Athletes Men
- 42. Exercise Science Fitness 127, Lower Body Development for Athletes Men
- 43. Exercise Science Fitness 128, Conditioning for Athletes Women (0.5 unit)
- 44. Exercise Science Fitness 128, Conditioning for Athletes Women (1.0 unit)
- 45. Exercise Science Professional 155, Theory of Soccer
- 46. Exercise Science Professional 165, Theory of Softball
- 47. Exercise Science Professional 175, Theory of Football
- 48. Exercise Science Professional 180, Theory of Track of Track and Field
- 49. Exercise Science Professional 200, Theory of Baseball

#### Item #50 was pulled.

Fine and Performing Arts

50. Music 215A, Applied Music (Advanced Private Instruction)

#### Item #51 and #52 were presented for first reading only.

Social Sciences

- 51. Geography 100, World Regional Geography
- 52. Geography 100H, Honors World Regional Geography

#### **REVISED PROGRAM – FIRST READING**

## Item #53 was presented for first reading only. It was moved, seconded, and approved with the request to waive the second reading. This item was approved.

Exercise Science

53. Exercise Science Officiating Certificate (sac.exero.cert)